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From: diane.matthews GRO
Sent: Tue 15/08/2006 9:00:31 AM (UTC)

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO
Subject: | RE: Gaerwen

Hi Gareth,

Thanks for the update.

To date Sept 25th is still going ahead. | am waiting for an update then i

will send out the details.

Will be in touch hopefully by the end of next week
Thanks again

Diane

Investigation Manager
Post Office Ltd

Capstan House, 35 Broadway, Salford Quays, Salford, M50 2YY

Landling GRO iPostline,  GRO__ |
Mobilei GRO Mobexi GRO

"Jenkins Gareth GI"

’l

Subject: RE: Gaerwen
14/08/2006 11:34

Diane,

| thought I'd keep you updated:

GRO

GRO To: <diane.matthew§
s cc:  "Pinder Brian"i

GRO

I've now booked to go away on holiday from 16th to 23rd September
(returning about midnight Saturday night) so any preparation will need
to take place before Friday 15th or on Sunday 24th (preferably the

formerl!)

I'm prepared to travel up to Caernarfon on Sunday 24th, but will clearly
need final confirmation as to whether it is still "on" that Sunday. |

can check emails on the Sunday, or will pick up voicemails on my mobile.
I'll also need guidance as to whether or not to make hotel bookings in

Caernarfon before | go on my holiday.
Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Post Office Account
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FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
GRO Internal:
GRO i Internal:
Gareth.Jenkinsi GRO :

http://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered
Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents
are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted
and amended or that it is virus-free.

-----Original Message-==

From: diane.matthews GRO i
g GRO i
Sent: 12 July 2006 21:02

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Subject: RE: Gaerwen

Hi Gareth,

Thanks for that. It would have meant proving to the courts that your
holiday was booked prior to the date being set as they can be very
awkward.

Anyway, we are still hopeful that it will be resolved prior to the trial
but we have to plan it as if it will go ahead.

All witness's will have to be present on the 1st day unless the defence
has

agreed there statement and dont wish to ask any questions about that
evidence. It is pretty much as you see on the TV really but remember
that

you will have sight of your statement prior to taking the stand and can
only be asked questions specifically about your statement.

A lot can happen between now and Sept 25th as Mr Thomas defence are
still
asking a lot of questions so we will wait with anticipation.

I will keep you informed and many thanks for your flexibility, it is
very
much appreciated

Diane

Investigation Manager
Post Office Ltd
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Jenkins Gareth GlI

GRO To:
diane.matthews: GRO

i GRO i cc:
Subject: RE: Gaerwen

12/07/2006 07:50

Diane,

I discussed this with GRO
that

the last two weeks in September was the best time to go away on holiday,
but , '
since | GRO | then we'll try and
arrange

some other time.

| understand also that the trial is in Caernarfon. Do you have any idea

as

to how much time will be involved and what exactly is required? I've
never

been to court in any capacity and my knowledge of such things is based
on

films and TV (which I'm sure are inaccurate!)
Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: GRO Internal:
* GRO Internal:
Gareth.Jenkins. GRO

http://uk.fujitsu.com
Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered
Office

22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents



are
subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services
does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended
or

that it is virus-free.

----- Original Message-----

__From: diane.matthews GRO

i GRO i
Sent: 11 July 2006 12:28

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Subject: RE: Gaerwen

Thanks for that Gareth.

On your e mail you said you were planning a couple of weeks off in
September but nothing booked. As i have not heard any different the
dates

have not been blocked off.

Please could you let me know if you have now booked leave for week
beginning 25th Sept as i will have to get the criminal law team to go
back

to court for another date

Thanks

Diane

Investigation Manager
Post Office Ltd

Jenkins Gareth Gli

: GRO : To:
diane.matthews GRO

GRO i cc:  Pinder Brian
< GRO i

. Subject: RE: Gaerwen

11/07/2006 09:54

Hi Diane,

Sorry, but | am planning to go on holiday the last two weeks of
September

FUJ00152616
FUJ00152616



(as | warned you before).
Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
: GRO Internal:
GRO Internal:
Gareth.JenkinsE GRO

http://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered
Office
22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents
are

subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services
does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended

or
that it is virus-free.

From diane. matthew< GRO

GRO

Sent 11 July 2006 08:48
To: Jenkins Gareth Gl
Subject: RE: Gaerwen

Hi Gareth,

Just to let you know the trial date for Gaerwen has been set for Sept
25th

for 1 week.

Please can you confirm your attendance

Thanks

Diane

Investigation Manager
Post Office Ltd

...................................................

Landline GRO iPostlinel_ GRO 1
Mobile;  GRO iMobexi GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication.
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If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
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If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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